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Approximately two miles southwest of Lexington, Kentucky, on the west 
side of Bowman's Mill Road, sits the William Lytle Todd House. The 
structure, which faces south, is situated on a slight rise above Cave 
Creek.

This five-bay, two-story brick structure was built in 1814, and then 
remodeled in 1879. Basically Federal in style, Flemish bond was used 
on the facade and common bond elsewhere. Constructed on a stone foun­ 
dation with a later one-story portico, a family scrapbook indicates that 
the portico replaced a simple porch. Six-panel double doors with fluted 
frames form the entrance way, with segmented sidelights and a seven-pane 
transom. There are jack arches over the windows which have 9/6 panes on 
the ground floor and 6/6 on the second story. The end chimneys are flush 
with the wall.

The original ell was a graduated two to one -story brick section with the 
kitchen at the end. There is an exterior end chimney located in the rear 
kitchen wall. The second-story room in the ell was used as a travelers 
room with the entrance to the outside and not to the main house. One of 
the changes made in 1879 was the opening of an interior door to the travelers 1 
room and the lengthening of the facade windows. The only other alterations 
took place in 1974 when the present owners restored the house. At that time, 
a frame addition was adjoined to the ell and a bay window was built on the east 
kitchen wall. The windows were also shortened to their original length.

Incorporating a central hall plan, the interior displays finely crafted woodwork,
all virtually intact. The floors are of ash and the mantlepieces are a combination 
of poplar and cherry. The detail work on the. parlor (left front) mantle 
is especially intricate. A string of "pearl beading" is located beneath 
a broken shelf and the decorative pattern on the center and end tablets 
evoke triglyphs. The end tablets are above, but slightly detaehed from 
slender colonettes.

The doors are six-panel, indicating the early age of the house. Bull's-eye 
corner blocks, fluted frames, and paneled jambs are part of the door 
surrounds .

The nomination includes the main house and four and one-half acres of 
surrounding land sufficient to maintain the visual qualities o'f the 
-farm setting. The nominated area is bounded by the main drive to 
Bowman's Mill Road and the rear fencing line, parallel to the drive.
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The William Lytle TodQ r Hbuse is significant in that it is an intact, 
Federal style structure located in a setting that to a remarkable degree retains
the early rural character typical of the Bluegrass. The house was constructed by- 
a member of one -of" Fayette* County, Kentucky .*s pioneering families, The Todds came 
early to the county and their name is synonmous with its history.

Fayette County, Kentucky was formed in 1780 when Virginia separated the 
county of Kentucky into three counties;;the other two being Lincoln and 
Jefferson. Named in honor of the Marquis de LaFayette, the area was settled 
by many who came from Virginia. The Todd family was one such group. Levi 
Todd, one of the founders of the city of Lexington, came into Kentucky with 
his brothers, John and Robert, in 1775. They founded Todd's Station near 
South Elkhorn Creek in 1779. Not long after the county was established, 
John Todd was appointed Colonel of the new county by the then Governor of 
Virginia, Thomas Jefferson. Levi Todd became Fayette County's first county 
court clerk, a position which he held for 25 years. The third brother, Robert, 
was killed in an Indian battle in Frankfort in 1792. His son, William Lytle 
(1790-1865),and his brother, Robert, went to live with their aunt and uncle, 
Isabella Todd Parker and John Parker. William married their daughter Elenor 
(1789-1866), (his first cousin), in 1812. He had this house built" two years 
later. William and Elenor Todd lived in this house until their deaths. 
William died in 1865, Elenor in 1866. By 1877 the property hact passed out 
of the family's hands.

Architecturally, the Todd house is basically Federal in style. Although 
in 1879 several changes were made, the house has been sensitively restored 
back to its original condition. The delicate masonry work on the structure's 
facade,and the especially unique interior woodwork are evidence of a talented 
architect and builder. It is a fine example of an architectural trend which 
was popular in Kentucky during the first part of the 19th century, iThe location 
is in a farming district known as Bowman's Mill, on the fringe of Lexington.JOther 
structures which date to the late 18th and early 19th century are found
in the vicinity (See Bowman's Houses, Fayette County, National Register 
form).
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